PROPERTY REPORTS

Constructionplace.com offers this App for downloading a .
comprehensive Property Report consisting of all projects associated
with the specific property address with pertinent project information
and activities. Great for substantiating improvement costs for
Insurance claims, real estate transactions or tax purposes. It's fast,
easy, paperless and sharable. Any registered user can use this app
with our affordable

We suggest using
Viewable Service
Providers. If they are not
listed you can invite them
to make their Profiles

viewable.
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Login e
Sign In to your account g p
Don't have an account? Sign up today,

Its FREE!

@  garyw@constructionplace.cor
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Register Now!
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Remember me?

Forgot your
password?
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PROJECT OWNER DASHBOARD
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0 Project Owner Gnnd n'ternnon : Your profile timeline

e Service Provider w Gaw wGslemo" _ Project Owner Profile My Account Profile Create Project Completed
Project Owner R

POST PROJECTS FOR

GETTING ESTIMATES AND Welcome project owner you can post projects, update profile, manage
BIDS projects, invite projects owners and much more... J
.
Add/Edit My Profile Select View All
X - ]
Project Tools Recent Projects
Instantly
Post Project for Bids/Estimates/Inquiries Project Management Tools Find information about your latest projects.
Send RFPs
g Project Owner Profile Add Project Location Al S pcuen
RFP's Sent and . )
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DOWNLOAD PROPERTY REPORT IN PDF FORMAT

Fukuoka, JP-812-0039 [Non-Owned Property]

ALL PROJECTS DASHBOARD

Action

BEoDE*BE =

Project/Job # Project Name Project Scope Project Status Completed On

Internatinal Project (EXAMPLE PROJECT) ADD YOUR PROJECT TODAY New Construction Scheduled Date(s) Expired

Select Download PDF Property Report 3

Project Location
Address Zip Code City State Country
1777 Ala Moana Bivd #836 96815

Honolulu  Hawaii United States

Project Details

File File Desciption Project Scope Project Type Project Name Project/Job Number

Remodel Kitchen 2019-001

Project Details

View From Lanai Remodel

Project Location

Apartment(s)

Project Description

Zoning Building Type

Local Zoning Description

Project Schedules

Desired Start Date

Desired Completion Date

Actual Start Date

Actual Completion

3/5/2018 -
Project Schedules
Substantial Completion Date  One year Inspectiof

6/1/2020

Building Permits

Requires Building Permit?

~Building Permits

Approvals

Requires Approval?

= Approvals

Name of Approving Party
llikai HOA

R Guarantees and Warranties

Resources

Resource #1

FirstName

Jason and Shannon

admin@trinityfloorshi.com

Resource #2

LastName
Cottle

Primary Contact Number
(808) 227-9998

Resources

Zip Code

CompanyName
Trinity Tile

Secoundary Contact Numb{
(808) 848-7771

city

Remodel the kitchen including all cabinets and floor covering

Project SQ FT Overall Budget SQ FT Actual Project Cost

500 $10,000 Cast
$20.00

Project Budget

This isa Common Area
Project

Project Classification

Private

File Desciption

Shower Tile

Actual Project SQ FT
Cost

FirstName

Marc

marc@thefloorstorehawaii.com

Address

Resource #3

LastName
Hein

Primary Contact Number
(808) 848-7771

Zip Code

CompanyName

Floor and Tile Store Hawaii

Secoundary Contact Numb{

city

FirstName

John

jemery@aol.com

Address

LastName

Emery

Primary Contact Number
(808) 864-8585

Zip Code

Sources: Ponta Inc. DBA Constructionplace.com Mar 2025

CompanyName

Waialae Plumbing and Constr|

Secoundary Contact Numb{
808735955

city State

Project Images

File Desciption

Shower Floor
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